ALL INFORMATION CONTATNED Page 1 of 1
HERETN IS UNCLASSTFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs

From:
Sent: Thursday, April 07, 2011 4:46 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Error in| I
Importance: High

Hi
|:|is cur i idn’ ing this correction to you. | just noticed
an error in| The document we faxed contained
following in .
' . b3
I transposed| | b4
| I bé
b7C
L7E

The correct values are shown in the|:|we originally provided.

I would resubmit the document but it was U\FOUO\LES and | can’t get a out this late in the
day. Sorry for the confusion.

Have a great weekend & hope you are in business next week,

4/21/2011




12-201 (Rev. 9-6-2006) .

U.S. Department of Justice
Federal Bureau of Investi'gatidn

. Purchase Order for 3upplies or Services

1. omoromr

Sﬂod.No

lllolet.

¥/ 14/2010

ATTH

7. Shipto (Cqmignee and address, Zip Code):
FEDERAL BUREAU

AR AR cllSﬁTlQN

BUILDIRG

auamwzca,

279%&&
VA 2213v_

FE

| 8. luulanﬂlce(Add:esscorrespondenceto) "t
CRAL BUREAU 0F INVE%TIE&AIDH T
PROCUREMENT SECTION : 148t

!EDLR

- BUILD&&G

. : D, Sendlnvolu ;,(Nm;,Aﬂdresa.nlepCode)

Eall OF TNVESTT ﬁ!ﬂ'IGN

‘ROOH 6823, JEW F.B.I. BfDG 5 27 958 A
1WASHINGT&H,‘D‘ Co 20535 - GUANTICO, VA 22135
| »1'0.- Buﬂm CI_lulm.mlorl: » 11. F.0.B. Polni e . ‘ ‘ 12. Discount Terms :
: e : ; | DESTINATIGH NET 30 Dayﬂ '
1L . : 13. Schedule -
i . I} . ? . .
LI No. Supplies or Services - Ordered Unit Unit Price Amount
“m pplegor S 5 © ) e ®
N
WABHINbTDl, DC 20535 :
IF THIS INFORMATION IS HOT AVAILABLE TO THE 3OVERNMENT, b3
" THE INVOICE WILL BE CONSIDERED AN [MPROPER INVOICE AND - ﬁi
SHALL BE RETURNED. ' ] , L7
FERFEFLLERNBAAFFRBEANREXA P U B FREFIARER UKL ERCEEP TR ERP AR08 L:ﬂf;
4 PROPER INVOICE SUBMITTED FOR PAYHENT TO THE FBI|MUST '
CONTAIN THE FOLLOWING: THE NAME OF| THE VBMDDE; AN
INVOICE NUMBER; THE CONTRACT OR PURCHASE ORDER NUHBER;
THE INVOICE DATE; DESCRIPTION (I.E| NAME OR [[TEM LIRE
| NUMBER), PFRICE AND GUANTITY OF GOODS OR SERV[ICES
CRENDERED; SHIPFING AND/OR PAYMENT JERMS; TAXPAYER| ID#;
 BANKING / ROUTIKG WUMBER TO ALLOW PFFT PAYMEN]T; CORTACT
NAME, TITLE AND TELEPHONE NUMBER APD ANY OTHER
; " SUBSTANTIATING DOCUNENTATION AS REQUIRED BY [THE
N CONTRACT.
£
14. Type of Order - 18.
I A. Purchase - Please furnish the following under the terms, and - [  B. Delivery - This delivery order is subject to Instructions con- Grand '
Conditions specified on both sides of this order, the above quotation tained on this side only of this form and is issued subjecttotheterms | Total |
number if indicated, and the attached sheets, if any, including delivery _and conditions of the above-numbered contract. i
. as indicated.
CONTRACTOR HUMBER B G Jeveres

“qunt of Contact - Purchase Order information:

16.

Commercial Payments Unit - (202) 324-5614

C - PROCUREMENT



12:201 (Rev. 9:6-2006)

Federal Bureau of

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 TNCLASSIFIED

Investigation

g DATE'10-31-2012 BY 65179 DIH/rS cot@mm,
U.S. Department of Justice

Purchase Order for Supplies or Services

1. Date ot

Order

Mod. No.

4. Mod. Date

5. Page No.

zOMTlm 1

FEGERAL

7. Ship to (Consignee and address, Zip Code):
£

UREAL OF

ATTH:

THYEST AT ION

BUILDIRG
QUAHTICO,

7 BO8A
VA 22135

8. issuing Office (Address
FEDERAL BUREAH OF
PROCUREMENT SECTION

ROOH

WASHINGTOR, D, €.

ce to):
INVYESTIGATION

6823, JEH F.B.X. BLDG.

20335

8. Send Invoice to: (Name, Address and Zip Code):

FEDERFL BUREAYD OF IHVESTICATIOH
ATTH? .

HBUILDIRG
QUANTICO,

279584

VA 22135

10. Business Classification

11, F.0.8. Point
DESTINATION

12. Discount Terms

KET 30 DAYS

13. Schedule

b3

b4

be

h7C

b7E

Line No.
(A)

Supplies or Services .
"um -

i@

Unit

Unit Price
©) ®

Amount
(F)

CONT

pACT &

1 DUE DATE:0D/]

000

A

74/201i|

THCREEENTAL FUNDING FnEl

GUIDANCE TO COME FRONM

| TECHNICA

SERVICEE TO BE FPERFURMEDR 1IN ACCORDA
POP: 9/14/10-9/14/11. TERHS AND COI

NCkE WITH
IDITIONS Al

EFFECT UNDER THE CONTRACT. CONTRACT

[OR EXCEED

TECHJICAL
. LEAD.

CHE SOW.

E THHSE IN
3 FUNDING

AT OWN RIZK. SEND INVOICES TO

cary.

CEREAREXFVUNRNOEL B LRRORUABREET XN XX

ALL PAYMENTS BY THE GOVERNMERT UND

BE MADE BY ELECTRONIC FUNDS TRANSF
SHALL PROVIDE TH1S INFORHATION ON

SUBNIT £r-3881 FORM TO:
. BM.

933

1967,
PENNGY

EXXEXrsxr
R "THIS OR
R (EFT).

LACH TNVQIS

FBI, COMMHRCIAL PAYHENTS

J. EDGAR J
LVANIA4 AV

R TR R P
DER SHALL
THE YENDOR
“E OR
UNIT
BLDG
NW

100VER
LNUE,

>
Sy

14. Type of Orier

" O A. Purchase - Pleass furish the following under the terms, and
Condlitions specified on both sides of this order, the abeve quotation
number f indicated, and the attached sheets, i any, including delivery
. as Indicated. .

o

B. Dellvery - This delivery order is subject to instructions con-
tained on this side only of this form and is issued subject to the terms
and conditions of the above-numbered contract. -

18.
Grand
Total

JEHEREERRENRK

See Instructions on Reverse

Point of Contact - Purchase Order Information:

Point of Contact - Invoice Payment Status:
Commercial Payments Unit - (202) 324-5614

By (Signature)

16. United States of America

17.

Name (Typed)

Title: Contracting Officer

MMURAARKHERX

C - PROCUREMENT



ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEFEIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 10-31-2012 BY 65179 DMH/rs

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT | e PO i
Z. AMENDMENT/MODIFIGAITON NO. 3. EFFECTIVE DATE 4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ, NO. 5, PROJECT NO, (If applicble]
Mod 1 09/14/10

6. ISSUED BY CODE 7. ADMINISTERED BY (If other than Item 6 CODE l
[Eed.e_nal_ﬁ.uzgau&f Investigation Same as Item 6,
Room 6853

935 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20535

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR {No., strect, county, State and ZIP Code) (X) |SA. AMENDMENT OF SOLICIATION NO. * ~

£

9B, DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

oA MODIEICATION OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

10B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)

CODE [FAciuTy cooe 03/14/10
11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

D The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14, The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers D is extended, D is not extended.
Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date spacified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:
(a)By completing items 8 and 15, and returning copies of tho d t; {b} By ack

ledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;
or (c} By o letter or tel which includes & reference to the solicitati d an b FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE
PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER. If by virtue of this amendmient

your desire to change an of!er already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this
dment, and is received prior to the opening ‘hour and dato specified, .

12. ACCOUNTING AND APFROPIRATION DATA {If required)

13. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO MODIFICATION OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

CHECK ONE {A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO: {Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN iTEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT ORDER

b3
NO. IN ITEM 10A. b6
. 20

b7cC

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES {such as changes in paying office, 2 b7E

appropriation date, ete,) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER {Specify type of modification and authority)
4 FAR 32.7 Funding

E. IMPORTANT: Contractor D is not, [E is required to sign this document and return 1 c;ines to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION {Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
Please see attached document for details.

Except os provided hereln, all terms and conditions of the documont referencod In Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

Ifmmmmslﬁﬁiﬁmn' print) 1 q TRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

Contracts Manager Contracting Officer

158. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR 15C. DATE SIGNED |16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA - 16C. DATE SIGNED
(Signature of person authorized to sign} 7§ignature of Contracting Officer)

NSN 7540-01-152-8070 STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Pravious edition unusable

Prescribed by GSA FAR {48 CFR) 53.243




SF-30 AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT
SF-30 PAGE 2 OF 2

Purchase Order Number|
Modification # 1
Task Order under

| Documentation Incorporated:
The purpose of this madification is to provide incremental funding in the amount of]
for services under the Task Order. Period of Performance: 9/14/10-9/14/11. All

technical guidance to come from| |technical lead |:|Serv1ces to be
performed in accordance with the sow and documents below.

The following documents are hereby incorporated into the SOW for this Task Order under

- FBI| | Task Order Letters, Statement of Work, and

accompanying documents dated 7/13/10;
- | Cost and Technical Proposals dated 8/9/10;

- FBI technical questions and requests for clarifications submitted 8/26/10;
- evisions dated 9/9/101 Contractor Bid or Proposal Information (Revised
Costing), | |Price Summary Table and accompanying Technical Proposal ‘
Revisions, and Responses to Government |Questions; i;
FBI Revised Responses to Conditions and Assumptions (C&As) b
o The FBI concurs with the following C&As: 1, 5, 12, 17, 29, 30, and 34, b7E
o C&As 18,27, and 28 responses stand per| 9/9/10 revisions.
o Responses for all other C&As shall be those provided in the FBI’s Responses to
C&As forthe] _|tasking e-mailed 9/14/10; |

Award Summary:
l%reby awards this Task Ordér on the following estimates providedin[ |

ummary Price Table” dated 9/9/10 under the previously agreed up on Cost-Plus
Fixed Fee pricing:

- Development: '
The Total estimated cost of this Task Order isl | The FBI provides incremental
funding through in the amount o
' General: .

Terms and conditions are those in effect under the contract. Contractor exceeds funding at own
risk. Invoices to be sent to COTR.




DATE: 10-31-2012
CLASSIFIED BT 65179 DMH/rs
FEAZON: 1.4 {c, d4)

DECLASSIFY ON: 10-31-Z037

From: |

Sent: Thursday, Au
To:
Subject: FW] [Clarifications

“SEORERNOFORN
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject: Clarifications

“SECREF/NGEORN.
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

! used the| |for qene'éting the questions, and it is very similar or identical to the

to deficiencies in thel | mean both.

Please forward clarification to

ALL INFOPRMATION CONTALINED
HEREEIN IS UNCLAZSITIED ERCEPT
WHEEE 5HOWH OTHEEWIZE

|:| So when | refer

o s oo
31 Oy W

]

=L

From: |

Sent: .
To:

Cc;

Subject:

RE: | Flariﬁcations
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

Good Morning Guys,

I'm cb'mpiling all our questions/clarification
below? It will not be evident in a

requests to send over to| |can you clarify the red text

Please confirm that I'm Tnterpreting correctly:

v,

—

From: |
Sent: 2 M
To:

Subject: Fw: | |Clariﬁcations

SECRETHNOEORN
RECORD 268-HQ-1068430




I didn't have time to review most of these, but | know there are some that are confusing. We'll just have to deal with it when
we get there. And again some are contractual and covered in all of the responses and some are actual technical.

From: l I

Sent: __Mondav, August 23, 2010 1:50 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: [Clarifications

RECORD 268-HQ-1068430

— :

Reference Documents

/INF) Doc A

(T ~($/NF) Doc B
/INF) Doc C

- are valid for Doc B and Doc C, as the FBI seeks the same capabilities for the

(5]

bl
b3

o

b7C
b7E




FD-448 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘Revisad
w | ovied FACSIMILE COVER SHEET a
%
PRECEDENCE
. Immediate X Priority . Routine )
T\ CLASSIFICATION
C  Top Sécret \&_‘/  Confidential € Sensitive € Unclassifiad
. TO
_Name of Offira: ) Earcimiin Komeane Date:
08/26/2010
ROGM, Telephone Number:
g |
FROM -
Name of Office: ; Number of Pages: (including cover)
FBI - Science and Technology Contracts Unit : ;
Orlginator's Name: ‘ : ! er: . [Origlnater's Facsimile Number:
| | | pelasd)

TCOTR{ el

DETAILS
Subject: —
Technical Questions for)
| b3
ALLL INFORMATION CONTAINED D b:
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED o

) i 5 B 1 70 TIFH =

Special Hand)ing Instryctions: PRttt O
Please confirm receipt of documentation: in Security and i |
Ploose Sige Ay unckur fed Rx aner :
4+ &x ek Yo Fakove.

Brief Deserlption of Communieation Faxed:
Thank you for your assistance and have a goad day.

WARNING

Information attached to the cover sheer is U.S. Gavernmant Praperty, If you are not the |ntended recipient of this information disclosure,

reproduction, distribution, or use of this information Is prehibited (18.USC, § 641). Please notify the originatar or leeal F81 Office
immediately ta arranga for proper disposition, .

-~

i sy

FD-448 (Revised 10-27-2004) Page 1 of 1 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION




[

__ ALL THESRMETTON Ol CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

DATE 11-01-20l2 BY 63179 DIH/cr=

\ ﬁl}[ 13,2010 4:28PM
| D"448
! : Revized

10-27-2004
e

NO.598 P 1
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

\ ‘ FACSIMILE COVER SHEET
= e ——— —
PN ;. ;
| \ PRECEDENCE
i\ 1 € Immediate (" Priarity € Routine
| — CLASSIFICATION
:, € TopSeeret @ BT " Confidentiol € Sensitve € unelassified
’\ ' — . )
me of Qffice: jeni] L Date:

\ | _ | | | 07/1372010
\ ET : 2 l&aom: Telzphone Number:
“'\‘ : ' FROM o
: Name of Office: [Number of Pages: (including cnver)

- FBI »~ Quanties Contracts Unit 30

: al ; ~ {Originacer's Telephone Number;  [Originstor's Facsimile Number:
[ | ] |
Approved:
DETAILS

Subject:

Task Order Letters fod

do xalile i

TO

s::é:lia( Handiing In:

Unclass Fax:l

b3
bé
b7C
bL7E
Brief Degcrption of Communicatian Faked:
Thank you and have & good day,
»
WARNING
Inhrmat!on atached to the cover sheerls U.S, Government Property. If you are not the intended recipient of thig information d!Sl:lcsura,
reproduction, distibution, or use of this information |5 prohiblted (16,USC, § 6¢1). Please natify the ofiginator or local FBI Offies
Immed|ately ts arange for proper dispesitian.
'D-448 (Revised 10~27-2004) Page 1 of 1 FEDERAL BUREAY OF Ty/ERo o

-

o



SxIUL, 13,2010 4: 28PN

NO. 598 P 1

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

LN . FD~448 |
: yrevend FACSIMILE COVER SHEET

PRECEDENCE
€ Immediate ¢ Priority € Routine
] CLASSIFICATION
€ TopSéeret (G _Beest " Confidentia! € Sensitive € Unclassified
. - TO
Name of Qffiee: Facgitnile Number: Date:
07/13/2010
|»= . |Reom: Telephone Number:
’ FROM
Name of Office: Number of Pages: (including cover)
- EBI =~ Quantles Contracts Unit 30 :
: l_O_rnslnnmrla.Name._] riglnace urnber; Originatot's Facsimile Number:
Approved:
DETAILS
Subject: 2 ’
Task Order Letters fo Please confirm receipt of the

Tming page numbers. *¥*ALL DOCUMENTATION TO GO

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

Spééial Handling Instructions:
Unclags Fax:

DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DEH7Es

b3

b
b7C
* b7E
Brief Desedption of Communli¢ation Faxed:
Thank you and have a good day,
, WARNING :
Information attached to the cover gheet'ls U.S, Government Property. If you are not the intended recipient of thig information disclosura,
* reproduction, diztrébution, or use of this Information Is prohiblted (18,USC, § 641). Please notify the originator or local FB! Offica
Immediately to arrange far proper disposition. ‘ .
i ]

FD-448 (Revised 10-27-2004)

Pagaiorl

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEBEIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-01-2012 BY o5l72 DHH/rs

U.S. Department of Justice

Federal Bureau of Investigation

Washington, DC 20535

13 July 2010

Subject:

Dear| |

Please find enclosed a copy of the Statements of Work (SOW) foﬂ |
developed by the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI). .

The FBI is interested in obtaining a proposal for this task to be performed in accordance
with the subject Contract. Contractor shall provide technical and cost proposals to support
tasking as set forth in the Statement of Work.

If there are any question regarding this SOW please submit them to my office within the b3

next five (5) business days. b5
b7C
b7E

. It is therefore requeste review the enclosed SOW and if the proposed
contract vehicle is appropriatei |
be submitted in accordance with the terms and conditions of the FBI's Contract prior to but no
later than August 3, 2010 1:00 PM EST. Unclassified proposals maybe email to

I |

Should you have any questions concerping this matter, please contact me af
response may be faxed to secure fax|

¥,

Sincerely,

Contracting Officer

Attached: Statement of Work for| |




T SECRETHVOTORN2GISIIT —

DATE: ll-0l-2012
CLASSIFIED EY 5179 DHH/ =
REASON: 1.4 {c, o)
DECLASSTIFY ON: 11-01-2037

STATEMENT OF WORK L. INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN T35 UNCLASSTFIED EXCEPT
WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
Program
Task Order 1

Derived From: NSISCG-20090615
Declassify Onx 20350325

1 (U) SCOPE

1.1 (U) Task Overview

(U//FOUO) Vendor shall study and determine

| Vendor shall focus on

| Vendor shall and provide for]

(U//FOUO) Vendor shall also study and determine]

(U//FOUQ) Vendor shall ensure that alll

e

1.2 (U/IFOUO) Deliverables

(U/IFOUQ) Weekly Status Report (See Section 3.3)
(U//FOUO) Monthly Program Review (See Section 3.3)
(U//FOUOQ)_System Testing Plan (See Section 3.2)

(UI/FoUO)

I
e (U//FOUO) System Demonstration at contractor facility

—SECREF/NGEORNIIIS0A01

1




. “SECRET/ANOPORNS63ISIIUL
e (U//FOUQ) Pictorial system connection diagram (See Section 3.2)

e (U//FOUO) Final Technical Summary Report (See Section 3.2)

1.3 (U/FOUOQO) Driving System Requirements
' (U//FOUQ) The study shall be based on|

bl
b3
b7C
b7E

1.3.1 (U/IFOUO) Key Technology Areas

a) ry/iFOL_JO) I

b) (UIIFOUO)|

c¢) (UIIFOUO)|

2 (U/FOUO) Concept of Operations

iU3."2'.'1" ""Zs(//NF) Assumptions in Concept of Operations

-1




=

2.1.1 Technical Concept of Operations

=8

(T} 2.1.2-(SI/NF) Generalized Sequence of Events

18).

bl
b3




8

3 (U//IFOUO) Requirements

3.1 (U//[FOUO) Security Standards and Regulations

(U//FOUQ)-:Refer to Statement of Work section 2:3 for
guidance.

(U//IFOUO) SECURITY STATEMENT: This program, all documentation, all associations, all
stated and implied requirements and all personnel must adhere to and meet security
requirements. Any breech of security will result in immediate termination of the program and
possible repercussions, both contractual and criminal. All dissemination of the program and
contract information must be approved in writing by the COTR, to include, but not limited to,
partners, technical and contract information and personnel. The contractor shall set up
procedures to insulate the program procurement or parts and protection of program
information as agreed upon by the COTR.

SECREFAMNOFORMNAG3SUINL
4

" bl

b3
b7E




SECRET/NCRORMLEISAA0T

3.2 (U//FOUO) Contractor Furnished Documentation

(U//FOUO) Refer to Statement of Work section 2.6 for
list.

3.3 (U//IFOUOQ) Status Reporting

(U/IFOUO) Refer to Statement of Work Section 3.3 for b3
guidance &

3.4 (U//FOUO) Formal Meetings

(U//FOUOQ) Refer to Statement of Work Section 3.4 for
guidance .

3.5 (U//IFOUO) Government Furnished Equipment

(U//IFOUO) Government shall not supply any systems for fulfillment of this task.




ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I35 UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO DATE 11-13-2012 BT 65178 DMH/STE
STATEMENT OF WORK
Program
Task Order 1

1 (U//FOUO) SCOPE

1.1 (U/FOUO) Task Overview
U//FOUQ) Vendor shall study and determine

| Vendor shall focus on|

| Vendor shall and provide for| |

LIWEOLIOY Vendor shall alen stidv and determinel

(U//EQUO) Vendor shall ensure that alll

1.2 (U/FOUO) Deliverables

(U//IFOUO) Weekly Status Report (See Section 3.3)
(U//FOUQ) Monthly Program Review (See Section 3.3)

(U//IFOUO)_Svstem Testing Plan (See Section 3.2)
(U//FOUO)
| |
ystem Demonstration at contractor facility

(U//FOUO) Pictorial system connection diagram (See Section 3.2)
(U//FOUO) Final Technical Summary Report (See Section 3.2)

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
1

b3

b7E




UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
1.3 (U/FOUQ) Driving System Requirements
(U//FOUO) The study shall be based|

1.3.1 (U//[FOUQO) Key Technology Areas

a) (UNIFOUO)]

b) (UNIFOUO)]

c) (UNFOUO)]

2 (U//IFOUO) Concept of Operations
(U//FOUO) Refer to CLASSIFIED Concept of Operations Document

3 (U//[FOUO) Requirements

"3.1 (U/IFOUO) Security Standards and Regulations

(U//FOUQ) Refer to| |Statement of Work section 2.3 for
guidance. ; .

(U//IFOUQ) SECURITY STATEMENT: This program, all documentation, all associations, all
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
partners, technical and contract information and pérsonnel. The contractor shall set up
procedures fo insulate the program procurement or parts and protection of program
information as agreed upon by the COTR.

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
2

b3
b7E




+

UNCLASSIFIED/FOUO
3.2 (U/[FOUO) Contractor Furnished Documentation

(U//FOUO) Refer to Statement of Work section 2.6 for
list.

3.3 (U//FOUO) Status Reporting

(U/IFOUO) Refer to Statement of Work Section 3.3 for
guidance

3.4 (UIFOUO) Formal Meetings

(UIFOUO) Refer td IStatement of Work Section 3.4 for
guidance

3.5 (U/IFOUO) Government Furnished Equipment

(U/IFOUO) Government shall not supply any systems for fulfillment of this task.

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO

b3
B7E




. HEREIN “IE U’I’I?L.@hﬁﬁI FIED EXCEPT CLASEIFIED BY 65179 DMH/r=
L WHERE ZHOWH OTHEEWISE EEASON: 1.4 (e, ol

; p Ul 1.4 10, g
(Rev. 05-01-2008) ’ DECLASEIFY ON: L1-01-2037%

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
lé

P

Precedence: ROUTINE Date: 03/31/2010
To: Finance Attn: |
From: Operational Technology Division

Contact: | | I

Approved By:

Drafted By:
(Tl case ID #: }é/ /NF) 268-HQ-106843 O‘—‘_r{ )8
() Titles R/ /P |

(T Synopsist "':(><//NF) To request finance division initiate a
contract modification action for the|

Derived From™s BI NSISCG-20090615
Declassify Onf 0350401

(T} Enclosure(s): K{/ /NF) Statement of Work and FD369 I:l

iy

MT#27178




X
§ . . '
‘
' ' “CECRET/ANOFONT TTIE0325

To: ipance From: Operational Technology Division
(U} Re:—(&//NF) 268-HQ-1068430, 03/31/2010

.l'
;

bl
b3
b6
b7¢

b7E

(U) The Contracting Officer Technical Representative (COTR)

for this procurement is Electronics Engineer (EE) |
and can be contacted at the Engineering Research

Facility, located in Quantico, Virginia, for any questions.

(U) Contracting Officers are responsible for ensuring that
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To: Fipnance From: Operational Technology Division
(1) Re: >(><//NF) 268-HQ-1068430, 03/31/2010
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LEAD(s) :
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FINANCE -

AT WASHINGTON, DC

FOR INFORMATION ONLY

ccC: (Enc) ﬁi
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ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASSIFIED

ED-369 (e, 221-49) DATE 11-01-2012 BY 65179 DNH/rs

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

REQUISITION FOR SUPPLIES AND/OR EQUIPMENT

' Page [ of ]
Req. # F ’ ,
u
February 19,2010 KoY -
Dt Ordering Office/Cost Code Approved By
Supply Technician: Contract Specialist: -
Program Manager: Date Received: »
Funding Approved: PPMS Approval: n
Redquester; Purchase Order #
Com: FY 2010
ITEM# NATIONALSTOCK | SER.# FULL DESCRIPTION UNIT | QTY. | SUBOBJECT | BH UNIT TOTAL
NUMBER - OF CLASS, PRICE
' . ISSUE
1 EACH
Suggested Vendor: " _ : “Job
R !
A | » i
- Db
SRR B
sl » « bIE
L Bl
S
=t
4 " -')
2N
 SPECIALINSTRUCTIONS: JUSTIFICATION FOR THE PURCHASE OF NONEXPENDABLE ITEMS:
Ship to Code: | | SEE ATTACHED EC
. Delivery Instructions: ~ M-F, Sam - 4pm, except holidays Sy 1
, e e _L\_z_(\\/ - ““Q .‘ ,,,.,"._f‘ |
*Government's Estimate; |
" Previous PO # APR 967 ﬁl[l |
~ - Previous Contract # |
. [roem—— P 7 I




FEDERAL BEUREATL OF INVESTIGATIORN
FOIP.A

LELETED PAGE INFORRMATION SHEET

Mo Duplication Fees are charged for Deleted Page Information Sheets).

Total Deleted Pageis) — 204
Page 2 — Duplicate

Page 3 — Duplicate

Page 4 ~ Duplicate

Page 5 — Duplicate

Page 6 — Duplicate

Page 7 — Duplicate

Page & ~ Duplicate

Page 9 —~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, b7E
Page 10 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 17 ~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, bTE
Page 18 ~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, bTE
Page 19 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 20 —~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 21 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 22 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 23 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 24 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 25 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 26 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 27 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 28 —~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, bTE
Page 29 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 30 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 31 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 32 — b3, b4, bT7E

Page 33 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 34 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 35 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 36 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 37 ~ b3, b4, b7E

Page 38 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 32 —~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 40 — b3, b4, ba, b7C, bT7TE
Page 41 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 42 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 43 ~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, bTE
Page 44 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 45 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 46 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 47 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 48 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 49 — b3, b4, b7E

Page 50 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 51 ~ b3, b4, bTE



Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
Fage
Fage
Page
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
Page

52 ~ b3, b4, bTE
53 ~ b3, b4, BTE
54 ~ b3, b4, bTYE
55 ~ 13, b4, bYE
56 ~ b3, b4, bTE
57 ~h3, b4, bTE
58 ~ b3, b4, BYE
59 ~ 13, b4, bYE
60 ~ b3, b4, bT7E
61 ~ b3, b4, WT7E
62 ~ b3, b4, bT7E
63 ~ b3, b4, bY7E
64 ~ b3, bd, bTE
65 ~ b3, b4, b7E
66 ~ b3, b4, b7E
67 ~— b3, b4, bVE
68 ~ b3, b4, bTE
69 — b3, b4, bT7E

Page 70 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 71 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 72 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 73 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 74 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 75 —~ b3, b4, b7E
Page 76 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 77 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 738 — b3, b4, b7E
Page 79 — b3, b4, b7E

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

E0 ~ b3, b4, bTE

31 ~ Duplicate

82 ~ Duplicate

83 — Duplicate

84 —~ Duplicate

35 ~ Duplicate

a8 ~— Duplicate

87 — Duplicate

88 — Duplicate

39 ~ Duplicate

20 ~ Duplicate

21 — Duplicate

02 — Duplicate

93 ~ Duplicate

94 — Duplicate

25 —~ b3, bd, b, bFC, bTE
26 ~bl, b3, b4, bTE
7 ~bhl, b3, bd, bTE
95 ~bl, b3, b4, bT7E
00 —bl, b3, b4, bT7E
100 ~bl, b3, b4, b7E
101 ~ b1, b3, b4, bTE
102 —~ b1, b3, b4, b7E



Page 103 ~bl, b3, b4, b7E

Page 104 ~ b1, b3, bd, bTE

Page 105 ~bl, b3, b4, b7E

Page 106 — bl, b3, b4, b7E

Page 107 ~ b3, b4, bd, b7C, bTE
Page 108 ~ b3, b4, bTE

Page 109 ~ b1, b3, b4, bé, b7C, bTE
Page 110 — b3, b4, bd, b7C, b7E
FPage 111 ~bl, b3, b4, b6, b7C, BTE
Page 113 ~bl, b3, b4, bTE

Page 120 ~bl, b3, bT7TE

Page 122 — b3, bd, b7C, b7E

Page 123 — Duplicate
Page 124 ~ Duplicate
Page 125 ~ b3, b, ba, b7C, bTE
Page 126 — b3, bd, bd, b7C, bTE
Page 127 ~ b3, b4, b7E
Page 128 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 129 ~ b3, b4, bTE
Page 130 ~ b1, b3, b4, bTE
Page 131 — b1, b3, b4, bT7E
Page 132 ~ b1, b3, b4, bTE
Page 1353 ~ b1, b3, b4, b7E
Page 134 — bl, b3, b4, b7E
Page 135 ~ b1, b3, b4, bTE
Page 136 ~ bl, b3, b4, bTE
Page 145 ~ Duplicate
Page 146 — Duplicate
Page 147 — Duplicate
Page 148 ~ Duplicate
Page 149 — Duplicate
Page 150 — Duplicate
Page 151 — Duplicate

Page 152 ~ Duplicate

Page 153 ~ Duplicate

Page 154 — Duplicate

Page 155 — Duplicate

Page 156 ~ Duplicate

Page 157 ~ Duplicate

Page 1558 — Duplicate

Page 173 — b3, ba, b7C, b7E
Page 174 ~ b3, b4, bT7TE
Page 175 ~ b3, b4, bT7TE
Page 177 ~ b3, bd, b7E
Page 178 — b3, bd, bT7E
Page 179 ~ b3, b4, b7TE
Page 130 — b3, b4, ha, b7, bTE
Page 1381 — b3, bd, b7E

Page 132 — b3, bd, b7E
Page 183 ~ b3, bd, bT7TE
Page 134 ~ b3, b4, bTE



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
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185 ~ b3, bd, b7E
186 — b3, b4, bTE

187 ~ 13, b4, bTE
188 ~ 13, b4, b7E
189 ~ b3, bd, b7E
190 — 13, b4, BTE

191 ~ 13, b4, bTE
192 — 13, bd, B7E

193 ~ b3, bd, b7E

194 — 13, bd, bTE
195 —~ 13, b4, bTE

196 — 13, b4, B7E

197 —~ 13, b4, B7E
198 —~ 13, b4, WTE

199 — 13, b4, bTE
200 ~ 13, b4, BTE
201 ~ b3, bd, b7E
202 — b3, b4, WTE

203 ~ 13, b4, BTE
204 ~ 13, bd, bTE

205 —~ 13, b4, B7E

208 ~ b3, bd, b7E
207 ~h3, b4, bTE

208 ~ 13, b4, BTE
209 —~ 13, bd, B7E
210 ~ b3, b4, WTE
211 ~ 13, b4, WTE

212 ~h3, b4, BTE
213 ~ b3, bd, bT7E
214 ~ b3, bd, bT7E
215 ~h3, b4, WTE
216 — b3, b4, bTE
217 ~ 13, b4, ba, b7C, B7E
218 ~ 13, b4, ba, b7C, bTE
219 ~ 13, b4, ba, b7C, bTE
220 ~ 13, b4, BTE
221 ~ 13, b4, ba, b7C, bTE
222 ~ 13, b4, bTE
223 ~ 13, b4, ha, b7C, bTE
224 —~ 13, b4, BTE
225 ~ 13, b4, ba, b7C, BTE
228 ~ b3, bd, bT7E
227 ~ 13, b4, ba, bTC, BTE
232 ~ 13, b4, BTE
233 ~ b3, b4, BTE

234 ~ 13, bd, bT7E
235 ~ h3, b4, WTE
236 ~ h3, b4, BTE
237 ~ 13, b4, BTE
238 ~ b3, b4, ba, b7C, b7E
239 — b3, b, WTE



Fage
FPage
FPage
FPage
Fage
FPage
FPage

240 ~ b3, bd, b7E
241 —~ h3, b4, BWTE

242 ~ 13, b4, bTE
243 ~ 13, b4, BTE
244 ~ 13, bd, bT7E
245 — 13, b4, BWTE
246 ~ 13, b4, bTE



